

Kaleb Ludwick

Commercial Production Audio Engineering Management

Contact

Cell: (678) 938-8665 Email: sjooski@gmail.com

Education

Decatur High School
(Class of 2018)
Kennesaw State University
Computer Science
(2020 - Current)

Skills

Adobe

(After Effects, Premiere,
Illustrator, Photoshop,
InDesign)
Microsoft Office
(Excel, Word, Powerpoint)
Digital Audio Workstation
(Ableton, Pro Tools, Logic)
Blackmagic
(DaVinci Resolve)
Web

Experience

Flower Child - Back of House Manager (2019 - 2024)

Managed a team of up to six cooks as well as daily resturaunt functions including staff hours, receiving and operations, inventory, prep, as well as the onboarding and training of new staff.

Pure Red - Commercial Video Editing (2017 - 2018)

Editing commercial video in the Adobe suite for clients including Kimberly Clark and Sears.

Web Design - Freelance / Independent (2020 - 2024)

Building portfolio sites and digital storefronts for multiple small businesses in the southeast.

Production Assistant - Freelance (2018 - 2024)

Assisting various commercial video productions.

Skills cont.

Management

(Team Leading, Inventory, Labor)

Audio Hardware

(Active/Passive Speakers, live audio, studio vocal/instrumental recording)

Location

Greater Atlanta Area



Experience cont.

Guitar Center - Sales Associate (2018 - 2020)

Pro Audio department specializing in sales of home and commercial audio including synthesizers, rack gear, monitors, and loudspeakers. This role included post sale customer service and troubleshooting, inventory and receiving, as well as the setup and installation of store displays.

About

Having worked in quite a few industries I have learned to recognize the important balance in hard work and empathy. I pride myself on my ability to be open-minded and understanding while winning the hearts of my peers through a positive work-ethic and a sense of teamwork. Whether grounding a signal flow for a live band's upcoming performance or working with a client to build a portfolio site, it is incredibly important to me to promote a healthy, inviting, and comfortable environment to complete the best work possible. I feel that time and effort are required to make the best product but should not undermine efficiency. With that being said, I have spent a lot of time training and teaching others and firmly believe that anyone is capable of anything they set their minds to.